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April 6, 2020

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Devision
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.
RE: Request for FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: L2C0080TR
Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID L2C0080TR, with an original grant date of
06/05/2019

The major changes filed under this application is:
1. The USB connector is rotated 90 degrees
2. L1 inductor added to DC power line of product
3. Diode relocated to allow L1 to be added
a. Does not affect RF layout of PCB in any way

No changes to RF output power, modulation or spurious emissions are expected. Changes only
impact non-RF parts of the design.

Sincerely,
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EGM EMC Design
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